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1 of 20 Pages I recommend they are all looked at and not just binned.

 If any thing happens to ANY OF the victims of this deceptive Qld Society of St Vincent de Paul Catholic charity of lay individuals. Qld Ministers and policy advisors and all the public servants that have covered up for these despicable creatures will have no excuse as to why none of you helped any of us when we have appealed to you all on numerous occasions. I have a disorder.

I am not intellectually retarded and it scares me if I get treated like this not being intimidated by any of you uncaring politicians, how it would be for me if I was intellectually retarded. You disgust all of us.


Queensland Health yesterday declined to comment on the case.

Cairns Post

OUR SAY

Thursday, February 23. 2006

MENTAL illness is a frightening disease and it’s easy to throw stones at the medical professionals when suicide occurs.

Reasonable people accept some mentally ill patients are going to kill themselves and that will always be tragic. 

There are, however, just too many stories in the Far North of patients, asking for help from medical facilities and being sent away. 

The sad details of the suicide death of a Mareeba school teacher have been aired and the word sympathy doesn’t cut it when one thinks about the family she has left behind and the pain she endured during her life. 

But what about the other Far Northern suicides – the ones that earlier this week sparked a coroner’s probe.

The 66 –year-old man who was admitted to a Cook town Hospital in May last year and released without seeing a mental health expert; the 36 year-old man with a history of schizophrenia who was not even admitted to the Cairns Base Hospital even though he pleaded for help; the Kuranda teen who was treated, or not treated, in the same way. 

You can be damn sure a diabetic who turned up at an emergency department showing all the signs of an impending coma would not be sent home. 

Mental illness is still considered the poor relation of treatable illnesses and all the talk is getting us nowhere. 

Today, the average person knows so much about depression and its offshoots that suffering a panic attack at work is almost trendy.

Depressives are encouraged to talk about their feelings, take stress leave and ask for help so it comes as a rude shock to hear when get past the tell-your friends stage, 

an ill person presenting at a medical facility asking for help could well be told to go home, and do what?  

Snap out of it?  



Suicide succeeds at seventh attempt Sister: “How many times does it take… before they get help”

Peter Michael

Chief reporter 

SHE cut her own throat not once – but three times.

     Both wrists slashed and head nearly severed, primary school teacher Patricia Van Putten, 49, stumbled across the road and collapsed on the doorstep of her sister’s workplace.

“It was her seventh attempt,” her sister Monique said yesterday.

"We begged everyone, doctors, psychiatrists, the Government, to keep her in hospital and give her intensive treatment. But they said there was nothing they could do.” 

Last Saturday, six days after she was released from Cairns Base Hospital,

Ms Van Putten took a lethal overdose of pills and pesticide and of massive heart attack.

Health officials, mental health experts and the state coroner are investigating the circumstances behind the death.

Her grieving sister Monique yester day asked: "How many times does it take for someone to try to kill themselves before they get help?

"We begged them. 
They said she is a mature woman and if she wants to be discharged there is nothing they can do to stop it… even though they admitted she would try again.”

During a six-month slide into darkness, the severely depressed Mareeba woman tried to take her own life many times. “She had been fairly unstable for most of her life,” said her sister.

“I think what triggered it all was an earlier miscarriage, and then she stopped teaching about a year ago.

Things really started to fall apart. “But I do believe if they kept her in and gave her some intensive help she would still be alive today.”

Queensland Health yesterday declined to comment on the case before the coronial investigation. But family friends of the Mareeba primary school teacher are calling for an independent probe into the state of mental health. 

“I just want to help some other poor bugger,” Monique said. “We have been through six months of hell with all this.

It is time it all came to head and we had a proper investigation to look at the ststem which is failing so many families.”

One Nation MP Rosa Long has vowed to champion the case in the Queensland Parliament next Tuesday.




SOCIETY OF VINCENT DE PAUL

JUDITH TIERNEY TRYING TO FOLLOWING THE RIGHT PROCEDURES REALISES IT IS A TOTAL WASTE OF TIME IN QUEENSLAND.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                 
A copy of one of many letters sent to Qld Society of St Vincent de Paul State President Michael Mckeown 
from his vice president Judith Tierney regarding the amount of bullying from Maree Fell, Jerry McAuliffe, and ceo Peter Maher copies of which are in the hands of government officials that are doing nothing.

Qld Society of St Vincent de Paul State President Michael Mckeown after these letter issues resigned hastily and an individual with connections to Ozcare told us he understood Michael Mckeown was caught with his head in the trough and resigned. 



                                                                Michael Mckeown 
                                                                 St Vincent de Paul 

                                                             State President
Dear Mike,    
You have often said that as members of the State Council we have a responsibility to the Council, Society and members or those working for the Society. 
I was reminded of this a few days ago by one of the people mentioned in this letter.  
Some of these people are having discussions with the Workplace Health & Safety/ Anti-discrimination department. 
I know that you are aware of some of these issues in part, but for your information I will elaborate a little.  
All of these people believe their concerns were addressed via the correct channels without the necessity or going outside the Society. 
Rhonda Wallace her comment to me was what has prompted me contact you. 
She said at the time she so seriously considered suicide that she purchased the hose pipe and tape with the intentions of carrying it out, she had not told anyone of her level of distress. 
She was at the time continually advised by many friends to resign. 
This she did, but on handing in her resignation to the diocesan president Marc King asked if it was what she really wanted? 
Prior to Rhonda Wallace even considering resigning Marc King had told my husband Jim he did not want the likes of her [RHONDA] working for the Society
Yet Marc King told Rhonda that she would be badly missed and that perhaps she should think about it, Marc King then prayed over her. 
She did reconsider but then to add to her distress and humiliation was told it was too late.                                                                                                                     It is only during the last week that I have ever heard Rhonda mention suicide.                                                                She told me she was only now starting to think about the state mentally, she must have been in to even consider such a thing. 
Rhonda had spent much of her own time after work and weekends cleaning up around Society bins, and collected volunteers on her way to work she arrived at work one day to be informed she was no longer permitted to take the Society ute home and room was to be made available for it to be parked in the depot. No reason was offered. This was the first incident.

It was after this time complaints began arriving about mess around the bins.                                                                    
Rhonda has kept a daily diary of all issues, correspondence between herself and administration. 
Union representatives, solicitors who had sent a warning letter concerning the derogatory remarks that were being made about her and any paper work produced during this time.

During one period of time that a shop was being rearranged the administrator told a volunteer to go to a local hardware store for items and sign her (the administrators) signature to the society account.                                                                      
The volunteer said she did not wish to do this, she was then told "If I tell you too you will".                                     There were several witnesses to this conversation, one of who was the depot manager.                                                  
This surely should be seen as verbal assault?
This was told to me by both the volunteer and the depot manager.                                                                                                         If this is so easy to say and direct someone to do the question how many times before or since comes to mind. 
There is one incident concerning a lady who had bruising on her arm. 
This bruising was caused by a male volunteer. 
This is common assault. 
I saw her at Anderson St some one hour later still so distressed she could not hold cup of coffee. 
She was waiting until she felt well enough to drive home.      

She had spoken with the youth worker and the diocesan president who told Rodney (the man involved) to go home. 
I suggested to her that an incident report should be handed to Maree Fell the next day. 

Rodney had at times verbally attacked other volunteers and Rhonda as depot manager. 

Maree and another volunteer decided the best way to handle this was to ensure they did not work together.
He is not there but just left on his own accord.
He has done this several times and then returned the lady continues to be afraid he will return and be welcome back. 
I don't know what transpired between Francine Kubanek and Maree Fell concerning the last youth camp, CEO Peter Maher does I believe. 
What I do know is Francine was invited to join St. Ann’s conference it was hoped with time the other youth workers may also become interested. 
She wished to continue working with the youth and as a volunteer with Jim’s Anti-Rape classes. 
Do you have any idea how many hours and days Jim spent organizing this programme with the schools? 
That has now been completely destroyed by the administrator.  



As 97 girls from one school have said they wish to do the course it was necessary Francine continue with this programme. However since that weekend Francine has apologised to the conference and said she will no longer be able to attend. 
The other youth workers who up till that weekend had trained at the gym and mixed with the youth there at least twice a week have not been seen. 
Because of Maree Fell’s unrelenting bullying Cairns has lost 6 young professional people that were helping Jim’s Anti-Rape Programme.
Francine’s move to her own office did not decrease the level of bullying and intimidation she was subjected to from Maree Fell. 
She did attempt to address these issues through proper avenues. 

She gave a letter of complaint to the diocesan president Jerry McAuliffe he read it and then returned it to her.

So Francine Kubanek went to Brisbane in the hope that meeting CEO Peter Maher and having the opportunity to be honest when speaking with the CEO. 
CEO Maher was not concerned and did not help her.

Jim telling the CEO Peter Maher if he did not do something to stop this consistent bullying by Maree Fell supported by McAuliffe, Jim would do something is common knowledge in Cairns. 

Francine’s parting words were “I hope never to hear the name St. Vincent de Paul again”.
As is always the outcome in such cases, the most disadvantaged continue to be the only ones truly disadvantaged, in this case the youth.
It will not reflect well on the Society if Jim’s Anti-Rape courses are just disregarded without explanation. 
And if an explanation is to be offered then by whom?

Regarding the old wares I know you were, told this was a unanimous decision, what you don't know is the volunteers at this meeting had previously been told that I no longer wish to do it. 
Not true.

It was a store co coordinators meeting and not a diocesan council meeting.                                                                 At that meeting it was also decided that old ware would go to the shops. 

This I know for a fact has not happened, so where are they?                                                                             
They were not only being donated because I was collecting them. 

I also know that the Society lost a considerable amount of money by selling items for much less than they should have realised.
                                                                                                                          

I had been doing this with the full support of the volunteers they themselves would put items aside for me to see), I feel disgusted that this discussion took place at a meeting that I was not invited to. If it was truly the wish of volunteers I firmly believe they would have told me in a way other then a curt email this email was opened by Jim. 
When he saw how distressed I became he contacted you, John Campbell and Peter Maher. 

When he next saw the diocesan president Jerry McAuliffe he asked why the diocesan president (McAuliffe) didn't have the manners to inform me himself as he had been at that meeting. 

Jim asked him if the position of State Vice President had any validity. 
Or is it only a female State Vice President that has no validity?




I don't know why this has suddenly become personal with Maree Fell towards me but it has, and has been commented on by other staff and volunteers.

This makes little or no sense since I was the one who arranged for Maree Fell to return working for society. 
In the last month or so many Vincentians have said the could have told me at the time of her return would end up causing trouble, typically no one said anything at the time.

Maree Fell herself has told me it was not her decision or wish to transfer to then community services that is now a separate entity Ozcare.
I have never seen any paper work to give an indication of why, but there must have been a good reason for the diocesan president to go to that extreme. 

As you will be aware talk goes back and forth between those who work for Ozcare and the Society about possible outcomes. 

It has been said directly to me by two people that they look forward to working for the society if that comes about, but they will not be prepared to work under the supervision of Maree Fell again. 

Their words, “they had enough last time.”
I was surprised last week to be told that those same concerns had been voiced to at least one other person.

With the level of bullying and intimidation that constantly goes on in Cairns area, I am left wondering if the Society's social justice policy does extend to its own volunteers. 
Some of the volunteers and staff would be willing to speak with you, others however are too afraid or fear of “being carpeted.” 
The next obvious question is why or how I know of these issues?                                                                                           The simple answer is I visit the stores and volunteers and am prepared to listen. People often only need to express their concerns (some real, some just displeasure), they feel better if they have talked about it and then it is forgotten.                                                                                                                                      
Maree Fell has made it clear she would rather I didn't visit the shops or depot, but as a volunteer, Vincentian and State Vice President in a voluntary organisation I fail to see why I should stop. 
The position I represent here in Far North Queensland is undermined, dismissed or totally ignored. As I am your representative, were I you,             

I would wonder if the same disregard applied equally to the position of Queensland State President.

Yours truly,

Judy tierney

The principle of Res ipsa loquitur is clear from these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials.




NOW LOOK AT THIS PATHOLOGICAL LIAR SAYING THIS AFTER HE AND MAHER AND FELL CLOSED VINNIES GYM WITH THE HELP OF QUEENSLAND POLICE PADDY WAGONS.  
Far north Queensland diocesan president McAuliffe said the society also was concerned the centre was not being utilised by those it was intended for, with fewer than 20  disadvantaged and homeless youths visiting the centre each week. There‘s not enough of the people who we originally intended it for going there,” McAuliffe said.

“The gym has been costing the society excess of $150,000 a tear and it was felt that these funds could be directed more appropriately to fund other diocesan work in assisting the poor and needy,”. He said.

“If someone is really in need and they really need a gym, the society is not about forgetting those sort of people. Any real need out there will be catered for.” 


This is just one citizen of Cairns that had his personal property pinched by Society's McAuliffe and liar ceo Maher.        

THIS WAS SENT TO ME ON MONDAY, NOVEMBER 12, 2007 7:41 AM 

From: Pat.Hawke@cairnsport.com.au 
To:     "Judith Tierney"

Sent: Monday, November 12, 2007 7:41 AM 

Subject: Gym Equip.xls

Hi Jimmy,

Attached list of equipment in Vinnies when they closed. 

As you can see I was able to get some of my stuff back, although still more outstanding.

Regards 

Pat.                                                                                    5/02/2008

From:      Judith Tierney 
Date:        Wednesday, 6 February 2008 9:44 AM
To:         Communities - SMTP <CandDS@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject:    more for you to act on
We VICTIMS have decided to cease being Victims of these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials. And we also feel our welfare to Qld community ministers is miniscule.         
 The situation being these deceptive Society officials are accountable to no one in this government the [status Quo] and using Mr Pitt past behaviour towards us we will just keep sending more documented EVIDENCE. 
You could reply once in a while acknowledging our emails arrived.

Every thing official we send is collated electronically for publication. 

Always remember we are the good guys and these vindictive individuals gave my carer my wife a nervous breakdown.

Jim Tierney





Minister’s foreword
This calendar is a truly inspirational collection of stories from Queenslanders who are sharing not only their experience of living with a disability, but their triumphs and achievements as well. Each story is a compelling picture of human resilience and courage. By sharing these stories with others, we are encouraging people to open their eyes, hearts and minds to see beyond the disability.

I am especially grateful that so many Queenslanders have once again contributed to this project. It was difficult indeed to select 12 stories from the many submissions we received. I am pleased to present the 2008 Share Your Story calendar and I am confident you will find these stories as moving and engaging as I have.

Yours sincerely,

Hon. Lindy Nelson-Carr MP
Minister for Disability Services
Last updated: 03 December 2007

Mr Understand Warren Pitt….. I understand that St Vincent De Paul’s decision to close the service was based on a review of the service which demonstrated that the gym users had changed considerably, impacting on the availability of the gym to the original target group"       

The review indicated that the boxing groups using the gym were the predominant users. 


I don't know what transpired between Francine Kubanek and Maree Fell concerning the last youth camp, CEO Peter Maher does I believe. 
What I do know is Francine was invited to join St. Ann’s conference it was hoped with time the other youth workers may also become interested. 
She wished to continue working with the youth and as a volunteer with Jim’s Anti-Rape classes. 
Do you have any idea how many hours and days Jim spent organizing this programme with the schools? 
That has now been completely destroyed by the administrator Maree Fell.  
As 97 girls from one school have said they wish to do the course it was necessary Francine continue with this programme. 
However since that weekend Francine has apologised to the conference and said she will no longer be able to attend. 

The other youth workers who up till that weekend had trained at the gym and mixed with the youth there at least twice a week have not been seen. 

Because of Maree Fell’s unrelenting bullying Cairns has lost 6 young professional people that were helping Jim’s Anti-Rape Programme.




Mr John Briton Legal Services Commissioner states -

I sympathise that the conduct of Thynne & McCartney and their clients, the St Vincent de Paul Society, has caused you and your husband distress and affected your husband's health. 



This was before the Qld Society had a ceo they had a plain titled General Secretary then. 
And McAuliffe was working in his wife’s JEWELLERY shop in the hills.

Do you all think it was only a coincidence that he via Maree Fell stopped my wife Judith Tierney from collecting JEWELLERY in her Old Wares and Collectables? 

Judith paid $20 dollars in one of the Society’s shops for a string of pearls she auctioned them and received thousands of dollars for her $20 dollar purchase. Foolishly she gave Maree Fell all the money to go in the Kitty for the poor.


The Cairns Post, Monday, November 17, 2003

St Vinnies gym for at-risk youth a winner

Roz Pulley

A GYMNASIUM for disadvantaged youth in Cairns has proved so successful it may be replicated internationally. 
The St Vincent de Paul Fitness Centre in Maranoa St – which is open to all, but primarily targets society’s homeless and disaffected --- is attracting worldwide attention.

“It’s the only one of its kind in the world run by St Vincent De Paul,” said northern vice-president 
Judy Tierney who, together with husband Jim, was instrumental in its establishment after donating all the equipment three years ago. 

 “This is the first such venture and is very different to anything to anything St Vincent De Paul has ever done.” Ms Tierney said the national president of St Vincent De Paul in Spain had recently visited Cairns to see the gym, after hearing of its success.        
“He wants to take it worldwide.”  

A second Australian gym had also been tipped for Logan near Brisbane, and Ravenshoe. 

Ms Tierney said the fitness centre was changing people’s lives.
“The thing that has really, really improved their self-confidence and self-esteem is the boxing.

A lot of people don’t like boxing, but it’s a very disciplined sport.

“We’ve had quite a few kids that have gone through various programs, disappeared, then come back and said they’ve gone back to school, which is really good. 

It is giving them focus,”

The fitness centre employs two qualified instructors and offers classes in weightlifting, bodybuilding, kickboxing, boxing, yoga, martial arts and self defence.

Anti-rape classes are also available.

Ms Tierney said between 600-8000 people visited each month.  

“The idea initially was that it was purely for street kids.

But we now have groups from Endeavour, detox, mental health and special education classes.

Lots of schools also bring in groups.” 

Mr Tierney said the inspiration came from his own deprived childhood in Liverpool England. 

“When I was 14, I went to a gym for the disadvantaged. 

It was a really rough, hardcore place to go, full of people like myself.

To my knowledge that gym saved hundreds and hundreds of kids from getting involved with drugs.”  Mrs Tierney said the gym had received tremendous support from the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group which recently donated nearly $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom.    


Minister PITT publicly agreed with Society diocesan president Jerry McAuliffe’s reason as why McAuliffe closed Vinnies Gym – they stated because it was not getting used for what it was originally set up for.

This could only be an assumption by this Minister as no personal involved in the running of Vinnies Gym had ever seen this Minister in or OUT of Vinnies Gym. 
Falsus ciminosus and despiciens from a community minister and it worked as it was intended too because no one is game to touch these Catholic laypeople.
This below is Res ipsa Loquitur.
And considering I donated all the equipment that made up the facility of Vinnies Gym that contained a professional Fitness Centre and Professional Boxing Gym.

I alone assembled the numerous pin-weighted machines. 

I alone for efficiency of space moved the literally tons in free weight on numerous occasions.

I alone spent seven days a week doing 12 /+ hours each day always on my own.

To assemble correctly and for obvious safely reasons my project - Vinnies Gym - took me many months to finish with no payment from this highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society. 
I do not drive so my wife had to take me in daily, then come back and pick me up seven days a week.

Then we had to listen to the hypocrita and conscindo from all the public servants, Qld politicians and their numerous advisors vilifying the entire Vinnies Gym personal that helped the disadvantaged people in Vinnies gym as they continually kept repeating the same lies as to why Jerry McAuliffe closed the gym.

The true reason is called persequor persequi persecutus - because I apposed their plorabilis nefas invisus lacesso behaviour.
Peter Maher Society ceo, McAuliffe and Maree Fell are best described as Invictus attitude full of invidia to ultio ultionis and despecto constantly accuso with malus peior pessimus and iaceo saepenumero their behaviour is best described as scelus sceleris.
First I sent Maher an email telling him if he did not stop his PAID Staff bullying and harassing Francine Kubanek Society youth coordinator - Rhonda Wallace depot manager - the Vinnies Gym instructors - and my wife who was an Society appointed Qld State Vice President I would. 

He ignored me so I contacted Prime Minister John Howard, Qld premier Beatie, Qld Attorney General Kerry Shine, Qld police Minister Judy Spence, Warren Pitt who ignored me and put it into the hands of the CPU Mr Smart and his decision was made on a secret response with the condition I would not see it! 

I blew the whistle on Society ceo Peter Maher, Society McAuliffe, and Society Cairns administrator Maree fell

Four witnessed Statutory Declarations where sent to Prime Minister John Howard three from Vinnies Gym past and present instructors, and one from me After McAuliffe closed Vinnies Gym. 

I knew he would after me confronting both Maree fell and McAuliffe after returning from Brisbane to get the bullying stopped via the Qld State President and General Secretary Tom Barry. 


I walked into the Gym and Maree Fell and McAuliffe were barking at the Gym instructors I told them both where my wife Judith and me had been and told them both to stop their bullying and leave as I had been appointed Chairman of the Society’s Gym SPECIAL WORKS because of these two individuals bullying.

So Maher McAuliffe Maree Fell just closed the gym telling the community it was not getting used for what it was set up for and I already explained these entire group were not in any official position when I donated assembled and run for FOUR UNPAID YEARS THIS WAS JUST TO SILENCE ME. 

And even as I write these Ministers public servants are still covering up for these evil individuals.  



SOCIETY RULE                                      EMPLOYEES AND OFFICE TITLES
The Society being a voluntary organisation must always be controlled and seen to be controlled by voluntary people. 

Warren Pitt – CPU‘s Mr Smart - Complaints department – Society ceo Peter Maher - McAuliffe – Society Maree Fell expert bully all lied when they agreed PUBLICLY with McAuliffe‘s reason for closing Vinnies Gym.

Their public acceptance of the Society’s secret conditional reason for closing Vinnies Gym that stipulated no one could read it and if they wanted to see a copy they would have to contact the FOI department. 

Persons that were vilified by this secret response from the Society had to apply to FOI department.

Yet all these public servants categorical stated that what ever this secret response contained was truthful and what this secret response stated was correct.

You all accepted the secret response as if it was Res ipsa Loquitur response. 
                                                                                                                                             Despicably behaviour because of the amount of evidence that my wife sent registered to the Qld WPH&Saftey director, Qld WPH&Saftey Cairns Regional Manager Steve Lamb this individual called the police so he did not have to answer the questions put to him by Rhonda Wallace this lady contemplated Suicide and Judith Tierney had a nervous breakdown she is my carer.   


We the victims of this deceitful Society and citizens of Cairns would have thought if such a unique project patterned by me was getting used in Cairns then going all around the WORLD a community’s State minister would have been interested. 

They also would then have known since the whole project still belongs to me that only Tim O’Connor the Society State President at the time of my donation my wife and ME would know what it was set up for. 

Then Society conspirator ceo Maher’s friend HOGAN with SIX WHOLE YEARS EXPERIENCE AS A GYM REVIEWER would also have listened when I asked him to educate himself regarding the conditions that went with my donation.

This also may have made the Society conspirator ceo Maher instructing THYNNE & MACARTNEY solicitors with lies regarding me and vindictive hateful lies about my character. 

But as my mother used to say many many years ago leave them to GOD son. 


And we have other articles and items we have not used yet to PROVE BEYOND ANY REASONABLE DOUBT these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials are as described.



Warren Pitt helps Maher and McAuliffe close down MY PROJECT keeping kids from drug barons.

Then does this below



Pitt defends character reference for trafficker

James O’Loan

oloan@tcp.newsltd.com.au
MEMBER for Mulgrave Warren Pitt has defended his decision to provide a character reference for a convicted drug trafficker who was jailed recently.

Mr Pitt says the written reference he provided to Cairns Supreme Court for amphetamines trafficker Jason Wayne Maitland of Edmonton was not a show of support for his actions.

“I provided a reference for Jason so that the court was aware of some of his better qualities,” Mr Pitt said.

Maitland, 43, sold $10,300 worth of ecstasy, methamphetamine and LSD to an undercover policeman at his Portsmith work shed from July to December 2004.

Last Friday Justice Stanley Jones sentenced him to three years’ jail with eligibility for parole after six months.

Mr Pitt said he had known Maitland and his family “for many years” and acknowledged the trafficker committed serious crimes for which he was now paying.

“I want to be clear – providing a reference should not be construed as condoning the offence.” He said he had provided hundreds of references for his constituents since becoming the local member 17 years ago.   

The Cairns Post, Friday, March 2, 2007 




Veronica Killick 
Human Resources & Compliance Manager

344 Mulgrave Road 

CAIRNS 

QLD 4870

Ph: 07 4054 1464

FX: 07 4033 2038 MB: 0417609994

A group decision was made to support the gym situated off Martyn Street.

As a result of our fundraising on the first occasion we paid for the flooring in the boxing ring.
It was a wonderful satisfying experience to be involved in and on visiting the gym we got to meet the staff and a few of the kids training there. I felt a real sense of achievement.
Following the first donation the following year I spoke with Jim and Judy and they let me know that they were building a new kitchen and laundry off the side of the gym. It was decided that we would focus on raising enough money to equip this extension as much as possible. 


In the end we were able to donate a number of white goods and crockery, cutlery, glassware, appliances, i.e. toasters, kettles and a sack full of various foods, including coffee etc.
From what I have read in the media, I am of the understanding that the gym has closed down and is not going to reopen.

I am just wondering what St Vinnies has done with all the equipment as I have heard that a group is willing to reopen the GYM again and I would think that St Vinnies would want to support another group who is willing; to financially support the homeless and disadvantaged youth in Cairns.

on the first day we toured the gym after donating the boxing ring mat, an employee of  St Vinnies had told us that the, majority of the equipment had been donated by Jim Tierney.
We thought this was wonderful that an individual would show that much faith in a single community minded project.

Majority of big business in this country wouldn't even make that sort of donation.
So in conclusion I am a little confused that the, majority of the equipment was donated by Jim Tierney and the ALH group, but you are not willing to donate the equipment on to a group willing to take over where you left off.

Wouldn't it be of benefit to your organisation to assist another group to help the disadvantaged youth when you say are no longer able to?


Veronica Killick

They pinch every thing that is not tied down Veronica Killick.


McAuliffe has disappeared since his email to Peter Maher – My reason for saying this relates to concerns if minutes were to be subpoenaed by a court at a future date and the legal action could be deemed to be invalid. 

They are talking about the minutes being altered already and these are not highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials that do not walk all over there victims while every Qld government department lets them do it. 
They are talking about altering the minutes of a meeting of board director’s [the State Council] the meeting was held because retired barrister Jack Williams a Society member threatened all the directors of the board if they did not start legal proceedings by sending a letter of demand to Ozcare and retrieve over $130 million dollars they gave away illegally he would go public and he did via The Australian newspaper. 

The Qld branch of St Vincent de Paul ceo Peter Maher sent a letter of demand to Ozcare without the sanction of all the board of directors. 

This does not make sense until you are educated that the Society of St Vincent de Paul is a Voluntary Organisation. The Society being a voluntary organisation must always be controlled by volunteers and to be seen to be controlled by volunteers. 
Here is Mr Life’s Tough” ceo Peter Maher instructing Society solicitors THYNNE & MACARTNEY to send a letter of demand to Ozcare without the sanction of all the board of directors. The letter below proves this individual acts as a law to himself. 


This is what would happen to Mr ceo law onto himself  Peter Maher if he was in England and Australia supposedly  follow the same Westminster rule of law strange.




DAMNING boardroom minutes, faxes and emails between groups and some of Britain's largest …. force them to accept a combined £116m price -fixing fine.

The OFT investigation has stunned executives

Stores take £116m fine By RICHARD FLETCHER
DAMNING boardroom minutes, faxes and emails between groups and some of Britain's force them to accept a combined £116m price -fixing fine. 

The OFT investigation has stunned executives

The OFT evidence - some of which has been seen by The Daily Telegraph - consists largely of emails sent by directors and buyers working for……………………..

ArIa has managed to avoid a fine by turning "whistleblower".

In one internal email, a senior Aria director instructs one of his buyers:

A number embroiled in the Office of Fair Trading's long-running investigation admitted liability last week and accepted the fine - despite the fact that they have argued privately that they are being punished for doing the right thing.

The investigation was sparked following a raid on ArIa's UK headquarters by the OFT. In one internal email, a senior Aria director instructs one of his………………….


The principle of Res ipsa loquitur is clear from these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials.                           SOCIETY OF ST. VINCENT DE PAUL
MICHAEL .J. REIDY 







Date.  02/06/05                          

Rockhampton Diocesan President





10 Alexandra Close, Gladstone,  

QLD. 4680                                                      

Ph. 07 49784790      

Fax.  07 4978 0616    

Work  07 49766026     

Mob. 0417 197728

Mr. Peter Maher


Chief Executive Officer

St.Vincent  De Paul Society 

State Council Queensland


I wish to re iterate the concerns I expressed at State Council meeting June 28 regarding the recent directive given to our Solicitors to instigate legal action against Ozcare by way of a letter of demand, to hand back our previously owned and operated facilities.

As a member of State Council Board, my understanding of the situation was that our Solicitors had primarily been engaged to investigate the matter of legal implication, and requirements necessary to recover these facilities. This would involve a process of compiling, packaging, and analysing a wide range and scope of historical documentation which we organised 
for them.  It also included meetings and consultation with The Catholic Bishops of Queensland, members of the National Council and other various parties etc.

Our Solicitors were to then analyse this information and produce a Report for State Council, accompanied with a list of recommendations for our assessment and analysis.

                  When you announced at our meeting that a letter of demand had already been served, and that we had received a response back from the Ozcare Solicitors, I immediately expressed my concerns that this had been a significant and decisive step, and that the full Council should have been informed and furthermore involved in the final decision of this action.



I then asked who had authorised this action, and the answers from the floor were given that Council had previously agreed to a motion that we would engage our Solicitors "to look into the matter of taking back the facilities from Ozcare and to follow their recommendations as such"

                                      As a director on this Board I believe that I am expected to act within the roles of responsibility, accountability, duty of care, and to act with due diligence.

We have now been advised that a major action has been instigated which will no doubt add significant outcomes and ramifications to our organisation; for better or for worse. 
Neither myself nor (as I assume) other members of this Board, have been consulted with on this matter, nor were we issued with a copy of the Solicitors Report and briefings.     
In conclusion we did not get the opportunity to participate in a thorough evaluation and debate to assist our Board to formulate an informed decision on such a major issue. 

This recent happening concerns me greatly, and as a result of this I hereby wish to officially place on the record, this notice to State Council; based on the grounds that I have not been kept updated and adequately informed on these matters, and that because pertinent information had not been forwarded to me for my perusal prior to this decision

"I neither agree with nor support this action of a 'Letter of Demand' which was served against Ozcare."

Yours fraternally

Michael J Reidy


From:       Michael John Reidy mjreidy@bigpond.com 

Date:       Friday, 6 April 2007 10:01 AM

To:            Judith Tierney

Subject:     Respond

Your correspondence has been received and filed.

Mick Reidy



Tony Walsh was one of the Vinnies Gym instructors that resigned because of the consistent demands to forge numbers of indigenous people attending Vinnies Gym. So these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials could be in a position to rort government grants. 

He was wild with the deception of the reason McAuliffe gave to close Vinnies Gym as his email shows.  

From:  "iogkf' <iogkf@itconnectnetau>
To:      "Judy and Jim Tierney" <jjls@bigpond.com>

Sent:    12 September 2005 15:02 PM

Subject: Jimmy

Jimmy

Hi Jim

Bastards turning up and closing the gym down like that it is wrong and immoral.

If there is anything I can help with don't hesitate to contact me.

Judy should contact the Media, TV, Radio, Newspapers and give a press conference and tell them about what St Vincent DePaul has done left the youth and disadvantaged in our community with nothing. 

As well as you Lee Byron and the youth.

Taking a gym which was set up for the disadvantaged in our community and they knew when it was setup it would not make a profit.
St Vincent De Paul could not spend the money meant to support the gym to help the disadvantaged in our community but instead they can spend millions of dollars to build that resort in port Douglas.

And contact the Bishop

I am working for the next three nights. If you need me just contact me 

40559686 Home

0419226406 Tony

0419226410 Kellie

Tony

Security Operations Supervisor

Reef Hotel Casino Cairns

Queensland Justice of the Pease # 99975



Mrs Tierney said the gym had received tremendous support from the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group which recently donated nearly $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom –

This is the kitchen that never arrived at Vinnies gym even though it cost the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group $6000 for it. 

Dean Lock asked Judith Tierney where the fully equipped new kitchen, laundry and bathroom was that cost $6000, because Peter Maher had told him to stop his whingeing as he had done well out of the society as he [Peter Maher] paid for all these items.  

Judith Tierney told Dean Lock the Australian Leisure and Hospitality Group did pay out $6000 to fully equip a new kitchen, laundry and bathroom but like on the Gold Coast in never arrived at Vinnies Gym. And Peter Maher may have $6000 of items that was supposed to go to Vinnies Gym but he certainly DID NOT PAY FOR IT. 



Dean Lock was shocked and appalled at this as ceo Peter Maher had also destroyed his in ground safe with an angle grinder because he did not know the safe combination.

He asked the NOW X Vinnies instructors for the combination you can imagine what they said to 

Mr Life’s Tough Maher so he used an angle grinder to open an extremely expensive safe destroying it in the process.



My Anti-Rape course was deliberately sabotage by McAuliffe and Fell from QLD St Vincent de Paul.                                               
International President General José Ramón Diaz-Torremocha asked Jude to make a CD of all the activities I had operational in Vinnies Gym. He copied the CD Jude sent him and put it on the International Society web page.  

José, Jude and me continually kept contact with each other, as he had requested me to help him set up my projects in more countries than Australia. I was so thrilled that he was as troubled with drug barons controlling our children as Jude and me were. 

I said we would help set my projects in any country for him. 

This was in progress as ceo Maher, McAuliffe and Maree Fell deliberately destroyed not only Vinnies Gym in Cairns, but all the other gyms in Australia and around the world for poor kids.


Ravenshoe was the second as the QLD State Council released $100,000 after advice from me via Jude. 
What this Australian Society conveniently kept secret the Society person responsible for the pommie Bastard statement had a personal agenda with his other Society friend. 
They wanted to use the building that a $100,000 had been released [from donated money for the poor] to sell computers from a Computer shop belonging to one of this individuals.

This individual had the only computer shop in Ravenshoe and wanted the captive sales market by using the building supposedly built for another gym.
After reviewing the plans of the building in Ravenshoe I paid for a boxing ring to be built, 

I also paid for a Multi-Weight Training Unit for the kids to use in their Ravenshoe Gym.                                                              

Les Smith will confirm any of this because it was him that asked Jude to ask me, if I would do it after he discovered the kids in Ravenshoe had set up their own boxing gym in a dangerous railway building that was ready for demolition. 
And being a caring person was concerned these boys could be killed using this dangerous building as a boxing Gym. For more confirmation one of the boys I was training at Vinnies Gym was the Ravenshoe Mayor’s son and he had become the spokesman for the Ravenshoe boys. 
Ravenshoe’s Mayor and his son and his friend’s will not say one good word regarding the Society after this behaviour.
 James’s money again and I when Judith Tierney and Marc King asked Ravenshoe Society officials why the building did not resemble the building that the plans had been submitted to council for passing and now so were not passed by the council.
 “We are not having that Pommie BASTARD coming up here telling us what to do”.  

What a reward?


I have been in this country 35 years I conditionally donated almost a million dollars worth of equipment to the disadvantaged in Cairns I have two Australian granddaughters and I still cop this  “We are not having that Pommie BASTARD coming up here telling us what to do”.  

What a reward?




Mulgrave MP Warren Pitt this guy should have been a comedian.
Spelling out the message: Mulgrave MP Warren Pitt ties a White Ribbon as part of his fight. 
                                                                 Dob in women-bashers: MP
DOBBING in mates who were violent was not un-Australian, Communities Minister Warren Pitt told a Cairns gathering yesterday in the lead-up to White Ribbon Day.” If you do know something don’t remain silent,” the Mulgrave MP urged those who turned out at the Centre of Contemporary Arts to jointly call for an end to violence against women. “It is not un- Australian to report something like that. This business of not dobbing in your mates can go too too far.” 

Mr Pitt also said that far from being weak for men to stand up and say they had an anger problem, it showed great strength to recognise such a thing and do something. Queensland police officers, who often see lives lost and destroyed because of domestic violence, supported the day by wearing white ribbons yesterday and again today. 

The day was first introduced in Canada in 1991 after the shooting of 14 female students at the University of Montreal.

Picture MICHAEL WATT

The $2 white ribbons are being sold at the centre of Contemporary Arts in Abbott St.


This is from the Chief Executive Officer T. A. Hartley of choice he used Vinnies Gym and was appalled when he found out because I exposed these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials that bullied my wife  Judith into having a nervous breakdown.  
Judith is the carer for our son that has just had a brain tumour removed and me

She has had a nervous breakdown what are we supposed to do now? 
This is how these Society officials deceive the public this is the answer that                

Mr T. A. Hartley Chief Executive Officer of choice was given by Society Cairns administrator the infamous bully Maree Fell……………..“the equipment is being used for a gym in Ravenshoe.”


From:         "T.A.Hartley" <ceo@choices.org.au>

To:               jjls@bigpbnd.com 
Sent:          Friday, 28 September 20073:26 PM

Subject:     st vinnies
                   choice

                 australia management

Jim not long we met I called St Vincents De Paul regarding the gym equipment, i was advised

the equipment is being used for a gym in Ravenshoe.
The person i spoke with was Maree Fell if i remember correctly. The call was placed at circa 0930.

I hope this helps.

Go well Jim.

T A Hartley

Chief Executive Officer

Choice Australia Management Ltd. 

address: PO Box 559e, Earlville Qld 4870

phone: 07 40 427907   Mobile 0412 110115

fax: 07 40 427905
                                                                                    
 email: ta@choices.org.au

Website: www.choices.org.au                                                                        9/12/2007



Judith Tierney writes to the new Qld Society State president John Campbell asking where the equipment is her husband conditionally donated specifically to the Cairns disadvantaged.
He writes back and states he has given it all away to an unnamed Aboriginal Group as he said it was originally donated too. And the Society says the matter is over with!



St Vincent de Paul Society            

QUEENSLAND ABN 14211506904  

10 Merivale Street, South Brisbane Qld 4101                           

 PO Box 3351, South Brisbane Qld 4101

Tel 0730101000

 Fax 07 3010 1099

Email state.admin@svdpqld.org.au

 www.vinnies.org.au/qld
 20th September 2007                   Donation Hotline 13 18 12

 Hello Judy,

Thank you for your letter of the 6th inst.

All of the gym equipment has been given to an Aboriginal community where it is being used by the young people to increase their health and fitness.

As this was the original purpose the equipment was obtained for in the first place we felt that it was appropriate that it was put to this use.

The Society now considers this matter is closed.

 I feel it is now time for us all to move on and to continue to help those in most need.

Yours in Christ,

John Campbell 

State President



Two individuals ask the same question to two different officials of these highly unethical, arrogant and publicly deceptive Society officials and they receive two different answers.

Well have I got news for yours In Christ John Campbell I did not donate anything to any aboriginal group PERIOD. 

This is the new lackey of Society ceo Maher.

He publicly pretended he cared about people with mental disorders this is were my wife came in handy for him. All he has ever done is sell insurance and drink, but he is cunning he used my wife’s experience she is by profession a psychiatric hospital director. 

Like Qld Society Peter Maher that went from being a General Secretary that is the term supposed to be used by the Society’s Constitution. That was not important enough for him so he changed the title to ceo. And like Maher, Campbell became the fastest self- made psychologist and psychiatrist in history. When he was getting fed in my home every time he was in Cairns because of my wife’s up-bringing I always asked questions as to why he was so Holy! 



And like all deceitful pretenders he would try to be a bit macho with me and gave truthful answers to me to impress me – Campbell said “If I didn’t do this I would be on the piss all the time and I get a free car free petrol and trips around the place free of course.” 

His wife threw this deceitful pretender out because of his drinking he informed me.

And the poor in Queensland have the likes of him and ceo Maher custodians of millions of dollars donated to the poor. 
It repulses me the way these deceitful pretenders rob from the poor and they do it without any form of accountability to not a living soul! 
We would love to know how they get away with it without any accountability. 
When it suited this unethical individual he could not care one iota of the damage he and his Christian mates did to my wife. 
So I sent the deceitful new Qld lackey this email below with no response. McAuliffe has not been seen by anyone in Cairns.
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

TO THE NEW ST VINCENT DE PAUL QUEENSLAND STATE PRESIDENT
From:           jjls@bigpond.com                                                                                                                                      To:                john.Campbell@svdp.qld.org  

Date:            Friday, March 09, 2007 8:50AM                                                                 

Subject:        You want to help mentally ill then show it  
                                                                       
Mr John Campbell, because of the behaviour of individuals belonging to that charity my wife had a nervous breakdown and is under Psychiatric care. 

In the name of your GOD can you please advice her what to say when every time she is well enough to leave the house she is permanently pulled up by numerous people asking her where their property is as they see her as having it?                

They should be pulling that McAuliffe but he is hiding away from them in the hills. 
McAuliffe took away their property not Jude. 

John as the new man in charge that claimed to be her friend can you at least leave her with some dignity as she is getting accused of stealing these Cairns people property. 

It is alright for McAuliffe hiding away in the mountains so no one can get to him, but my wife will not go out now because she is humiliated being called a Catholic thief every time she leaves the house.  Now I promise you - this is not a threat but a promise just to you - I will get involved in the only way I know works if you do not do the right thing by my wife, it may be to late already for her sanity but if you do not do what you know is the right thing for JUDE'S health then do not say I did not give you the opportunity to show some dignity.    
Advise my wife as to what she tells these individuals accusing her of stealing.          
JIM TIERNEY 
This is already on the internet. 

I have also given documents to the Queensland police this morning as we have had enough of these creatures and all that continually covers up for them because it is a Catholic entity. 
